Nov 28 2011 12:24PM HP LASERJET FAX S05-982-2151 p.2

JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE ROX 1086
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO §7504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO, 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 932-1043 (Phone}
(505) 660-6612 (Cell)
(§05) 9822151 (Fax)

pmesoruc@ianl, Com

November 28, 2011

Via fax

Jami Bailey, Director

il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 875035

[ - S
Re:  Case No. 14763/Mack Energy Corporation ("Mack") = = E
&I o
Dear Ms, Bailey: o z:f:j ‘\
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Siana OQil & Gas, L.L.C. ("Siana") has filed a pre-hearing statement in the above casé;}whiéli{giso
requests a continuance into late January 2012, Mack will more fully respond to the;motion-in a
separate pleading, However, in the interim, Mack agrees to continue the case tothe Degember

~~~~~~~~

15th docket. I have spoken with Tom Zabel, Texas counsel for Siana, and he agfeed to'the two
week continuance, with Siana reserving the right to request a further continuance.

Therefore, please continue the case for two weeks. Thank you.

Vet truly yours,

es Brtice

Tom Zabel (via e-mail)
Siana Qil & Gas (via fax)



